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January 11, 2001 
 
 
 
Certification Department 
 
Re: Class II permissive change for Zebra Technologies (FCC ID: I28MD-TRCV-24GHZ) 
 
 
We are submitting an application for a class II permissive change to a modular approval of the 
Zebra Technologies model 2400 2.4GHz wireless transmitter.  Although the transmitter module 
itself has not changed, there are now four additional antennas that Zebra would like to sell with 
the module. Only new and changed exhibits are included with this application.  
Please feel free to contact me with any questions. 
 
Best regards, 

 
Michael Buchholz 
EMC Manager 
 


